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OIL L NSERVATION CoMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 6, 1960

Jal Cil Co., Inc.
Box 1744
Midland, Texas

Attentions Mr. E. D. Hardwick
Gentlemens

In reply to your letter of May 6th regarding the filing
of Forms C-104, C-110, C-128 and C-116 requested by
letter from this office dated April 21, 1960, it will
not be necessary to file these forms until the frac

oll has been recovered and testing the well completed.
No further allowable will be assigned, however, until
the forms have been filed.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager



